Dawn Walton

From: Shelly Davis

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 7:59 AM

To: Dawn Walton; Nathan Keele

Subject: Fw: 2025 Tuberculosis Local Assistance Allocations
Attachments: 2025 Tuberculosis Local Assistance Allocations.pdf

Shelly R Davis, MN BSN-RN PHN CCHP
Siskiyou County Health & Human Services
Director, Public Health Division
Director of Correctional Health Services
810 S Main St., Yreka, CA 96097
Sdavis@co. Siskiyou. ca. us

530-598-6960

From: Michelle Gibbons <mgibbons@cheac.org>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 7:18:13 AM
Subject: FW: 2025 Tuberculosis Local Assistance Allocations

Good morning,
Passing along the 2025 TB Local Assistance Allocations released by CDPH on Friday. Please note CHEAC has
asked that CDPH include CHEAC members when sending out these notices.

Thank you,
Michelle

From: Stockwell, Nicole@CDPH <Nicole.Stockwell@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 2:24 PM

To: Baldwin-Santana, Kismet@San Mateo County <kbaldwin-santana@smcgov.org>; Boo, Thomas (MONO)
<tboo@mono.ca.gov>; Penny Borenstein <pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us>; Castel, Uldine <Uldine.Castel@ventura.org>; Regina
Chinsio-Kwong <rchinsiokwong@ochca.com>; Sara Cody <Sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org>; Muntu Davis
<MuDavis@ph.lacounty.gov>; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE) <rjohnson@alpinecountyca.gov>; Kadakia, Ankita
<Ankita.Kadakia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Olivia Kasirye <Kasiryeo@saccounty.net>; Leung, Geoffrey@RUHealth
<G.Leung@ruhealth.org>; Lyon, Kristopher <lyonk@kerncounty.com>; Matyas, Bela <btmatyas@solanocounty.com>; Edward
Moreno <MorenoEL@co.monterey.ca.us>; Moss, Nick@Alameda County <nicholas.moss@acgov.org>; Munday, Stephen
<stephenmunday@co.imperial.ca.us>; Rob Oldham <roldham@placer.ca.gov>; Maggie Park <mpark@sjcphs.org>; Philip,
Susan@SFPDH <health.officer@sfdph.org>; Richardson, James <healthofficer@inyocounty.us>; Lisa Santora
<lisa.santora@marincounty.gov>; Satterfield, Mark <msatterfield@countyofplumas.com>; Ori Tzvieli <ori.tzvieli@cchealth.org>;
Vohra, Rais <rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov>; Al Saghbini, Samer <salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov>; Ansorg,
Henning@sbcphd.org <Henning.Ansorg@sbcphd.org>; Jarett Beaudoin <jbeaudoin@buttecounty.net>; Boo, Thomas (MONO)
<tboo@mono.ca.gov>; Penny Borenstein <pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us>; Calvet, Helene <HCalvet@ochca.com>; David Canton
<dcanton@sierracounty.ca.gov>; Carter, Mimi@Mariposa County <MCarter@mariposacounty.org>; Castel, Uldine
<Uldine.Castel@ventura.org>; Chakrabarty. Melony <chakrabartymel@saccounty.gov>; Jennifer Chevinsky
<J.chevinsky@ruhealth.org>; Chitnis, Amit, Public Health, DCDCP <amit.chitnis@acgov.org>; Cooke, Sherilynn@co.nevada
<Sherilynn.cooke@co.nevada.ca.us>; Anissa Davis <anissa.davis@longbeach.gov>;
ColusaCountyHealthOfficer@countyofcolusa.com; Evans, Charlie@Mendocino County <DrCEEvans@comcast.net>; Kimberly
Freeman <kfreeman@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Garrison, Jared@Glenn <JGarrison@countyofglenn.net>; Goel, Anju
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<AGoel@berkeleyca.gov>; anju.goel@lakecountyca.gov; Ilgooze@smcgov.org; Graves, Susannah (DPH)
<susannah.graves@sfdph.org>; Herfindahl, David <dherfindahl@gmail.com>; Kimberly Hernandez
<hernankim@kerncounty.com>; Higashi, Julie <jhigashi@ph.lacounty.gov>; Rita H. Kerr <hofficer@amadorcounty.gov>; Kaiser,
Cameron <ckaiser@solanocounty.com>; Kasirye, Olivia <KasiryeO@saccounty.gov>; Kaur, Parveen@Pasadena <pkaur-
contractor@cityofpasadena.net>; Laura Kennedy <lkennedy@inyocounty.us>; Korver, Ken <kkorver@co.lassen.ca.us>; LeClair-
Cortez, Karissa@SantaCruzCounty <Karissa.Leclair-cortez@santacruzcountyca.gov>; Leung, Paul (CCHealth)
<Paul.Leung@cchealth.org>; Loeffler, Ann <ann.loeffler@phd.sccgov.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>;
Phuong Luu <pluu@co.yuba.ca.us>; Matthew Minson <Matthew.Minson@edcgov.us>; James Mu <jmu@shastacounty.gov>;
Margee Neer <mneer@mono.ca.gov>; Overton, Thomas@Tulare County <TOverton@tularecounty.ca.gov>; Papasozomenos,
Thea@Stanislaus County <TPapasozomenos@schsa.org>; Maggie Park <mpark@sjcphs.org>; Paul, Simon
<Simon.paul@maderacounty.com>; JeffreyM.Percak@sdcounty.ca.gov; Peters, Timothy@tchsa.net
<Timothy.Peters@tchsa.net>; Luu, Phuong, MD <pluu@yuba.gov>; aradner@svmh.com; Ramirez, Rene@co.calaveras.ca.us
<RRamirez@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Richert, Edward <EdRichert@co.modoc.ca.us>; Rosen, Rick@San Luis Obispo
<frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sarah Rudman <Sarah.Rudman@phd.sccgov.org>; Santana, Ignacio
<ignhacio.santana@countyofmerced.com>; Scott, Cheryl@San Benito County <cscott@cosb.us>; Aimee.Sisson@yolocounty.gov;
Karen Smith <Karen.Smith@sonoma-county.org>; Stockton, Candy@co.humboldt <cstockton@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Stutz, Aaron
<aaronstutz@gmail.com>; Aaron Stutz Aaron <aaron.stutz@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Teske, Milton <milton.teske@co.kings.ca.us>;
Melanie Thompson <Melanie.Thompson@MarinCounty.gov>; Thornburg, Becky@Alpine County HHS
<BThornburg@alpinecountyca.gov>; Tina Venable <tinavenable@countyofplumas.com>; Wang, Sharon
<sharon.wang@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Wood, Larissa@PlacerCounty <lwood@placer.ca.gov>; Christine Wu
<christine.wu@countyofnapa.org>; miguelzamora@co.imperial.ca.us; Abidog, Grace <grace.abidog@phd.sccgov.org>;
michelle.balter@co.del-norte.ca.us; Bonnifet, Kristy@Butte County <kbonnifet@buttecounty.net>; Angelito Bravo
<abravo@ochca.com>; Brewer, April@countyofmerced <April.Brewer@countyofmerced.com>; Nicole M. Brito
<nicole.brito@cchealth.org>; Brodie, Georgia@CalaverasCounty <gbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Brunner, Amanda@Tuolumne
<abrunner@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Capiccioni. Melanie <capiccionim@saccounty.net>; Carlisle, Anne@Santa Barbara County
<acarlisle@sbcphd.org>; Trojan Carvajal <tcarvajal@co.shasta.ca.us>; Castellanos, Maricela@Kings County
<maricela.castellanos@co.kings.ca.us>; Betsie Cialino <bcialino@yolocounty.gov>; Cole, Barbara, RN, PHN, MSN
<BCole@ruhealth.org>; dixone@saccounty.gov; Elder, Kristin@San Luis Obispo County <kedler@co.slo.ca.us>;
Tina.Emmerick@sdcounty.ca.gov; Emillie Feenan <emillie.feenan@santacruzcounty.us>; Gates, Brandon@Monterey County
<GatesB@co.monterey.ca.us>; Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena <vivgonzales@cityofpasadena.net>; Grant, Beth
<bgrant@marincounty.org>; Sarah Hagen <shagen@placer.ca.gov>; Robert Hogan <rahogan@co.sutter.ca.us>; Taffany Hwang
<taffany.hwang@sonoma-county.org>; Ibrahim, Diana <diana.lbrahim@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Laura Kennedy
<lkennedy@inyocounty.us>; Key, Cindy (Nevada County) <cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us>; King, Margarita
<margaritaking@mariposacounty.org>; Ky, Ann <Ann.Ky@phd.sccgov.org>; Krystal.Liang@sdcounty.ca.gov; Lopez, Karla
(Imperial County) <karlalopez@co.imperial.ca.us>; Malone, Jennifer (San Joaquin County) <jmalone@sjcphs.org>;
mendozab@kerncounty.com; Musial, Jana@Solano County <JfMusial@SolanoCounty.com>; Margee Neer
<mneer@mono.ca.gov>; Minh Nguyen <minh.nguyen@maderacounty.com>; Olson, Celene M <colson5@co.humboldt.ca.us>;
Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV <heather.orchard@edcgov.us>; Mariam Osman <mosman@schsa.org>; rpark@ph.lacounty.gov;
Perkins, Deboral@Sierra County <DPERKINS@SIERRACOUNTY.CA.GOV>; Posada, Ana <APosada@marincounty.org>; Ptomey,
Paula@Tulare County <PPTomey@tularecounty.ca.gov>; paramos@fresnocountyca.gov; Reeder, Eva
<eva.reeder@ventura.org>; Reese, Marcy@Glenn County <mreese@countyofglenn.net>; Romo, Laura
<laura.romo@sfdph.org>; Sachse, Eli <eli.sachse@countyofmerced.com>; Erica Sanchez <erica.sanchez@longbeach.gov>;
Michelle Schmidt <Michelle.schmidt@tchsa.net>; Mallory Schmitt <mschmitt@sanbenitocountyca.gov>; Ekaterina Seeba
<eseeba@amadorcounty.gov>; mshaw@yuba.gov; Stacy Sphar <stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us>; Thao, Mary (Butte County)
<mthao@buttecounty.net>; Toste, Jessica@Mendocino County <tostej@mendocinocounty.org>; Varga, Kristin@siskiyou
<kvarga@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Vargas, Jenny@Napa County <jenny.vargas@countyofnapa.org>; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus
County <BVassell@schsa.org>; Tina Venable <tinavenable@countyofplumas.com>; Connie.Wainwright@santacruzcounty.us;
Che Waterman <cwaterman@smcgov.org>; Christina Wilson <christina.wilson@Ilakecountyca.gov>; Kade Wilson
<Kade.Wilson@countyofcolusa.com>

Cc: Flood, Jennifer@CDPH <Jennifer.Flood@cdph.ca.gov>; Velasquez, Juanita@CDPH <Juanita.Velasquez@cdph.ca.gov>; Fong,
Vanessa C@CDPH <Vanessa.Fong@cdph.ca.gov>; Barry, Pennan@CDPH <Pennan.Barry@cdph.ca.gov>; Katrak, Shereen@CDPH
<Shereen.Katrak@cdph.ca.gov>; Keh, Chris@CDPH <Chris.Keh@cdph.ca.gov>; Nabity, Scott@CDPH
<Scott.Nabity@cdph.ca.gov>; Shaw, Tambi@CDPH <Tambi.Shaw@cdph.ca.gov>; Wendorf, Kristen (CDPH-CID-DCDC-TCB)
<Kristen.Wendorf@cdph.ca.gov>; Walz, Jayde@CDPH <Jayde.Walz@cdph.ca.gov>; Crawford, Kevin@CDPH
<Kevin.Crawford@cdph.ca.gov>; Stockwell, Nicole@CDPH <Nicole.Stockwell@cdph.ca.gov>; Yol, Willy@CDPH
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<Willy.Yol@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: 2025 Tuberculosis Local Assistance Allocations

Sent on behalf of Juanita Velasquez

*kk

Dear Health Officers, TB Controllers and TB Program Managers,

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH), Tuberculosis (TB) Control Branch is pleased to
announce the intent to award state and federal local assistance funding for TB prevention and control
activities July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026.

See attached table for local health jurisdiction (LHJ) estimated allocation amounts by funding source.
Allocations are calculated every two years using five years of surveillance data, based on the average
number of TB cases and associated case characteristics. Data from 2018-2022 was used to determine 2024
and 2025 allocations.

However, due to ongoing budget reductions, 2025 TB local assistance funding allocations reflect a decrease
across all jurisdictions. While we recognize that even small reductions can impact operations, these
adjustments were necessary to align with available resources while maintaining equitable support across the
state.

Please note that beginning 2025, both budgets and invoices must clearly separate state and federal funding
in accordance with Centers for Disease Control and Prevention requirements. This change is necessary to
ensure compliance with federal reporting guidelines.

Awards are contingent upon the availability of funds appropriated by the State of California and the federal
government. The CDPH TBCB reserves the right to reduce, amend, or withdraw funding, in whole or in part,
should funding from the state or federal government be reduced, delayed, or otherwise adjusted.

TBCB Timelines (tentative)

o April 16, 2025
TBCB will send LHJs Emails of Intent with detailed information about award requirements, all relevant
forms and certifications, and guidance for the submission process.

o April 23, 2025 10:00 — 11:30am
TBCB will provide a TB Local Assistance Award Orientation webinar with the opportunity for
jurisdictions to ask questions. Recordings will be provided.

e June 30, 2025
TBCB will mail out individual award letters with approved budgets to LHJs who have completed all
requirements.

LHJ Submission Deadline: May 30, 2025 (tentative)

TB Subrecipient Eligibility form, signed (if applicable)
o Active SAM registration screenshot, signed (if applicable)
o Most recent Single Audit Report, signed (if applicable)
Established eDOT Policy and Procedures certification, signed (if applicable)
TB Base Award Budget workbook, in Excel format
TB Base Award Budget summary page(s) by funding source (as applicable), signed
o Copy of any subcontract (if applicable)
o Official documentation of rate 253% and benefits breakdown (if applicable)
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e Acceptance of Award, signed
« Allocation of Personnel Matrix, in Excel format
o LHJ TB Control Program organizational chart

Fiscal questions should be directed to your TBCB Fiscal Analyst. Programmatic questions should be
directed to your TBCB Program Liaison (link).

We look forward to continued collaboration with your jurisdiction on efforts to prevent and control TB in
California.

Sincerely,

Juanita Velasquez

Assistant Branch Chief

Chief, Resources Planning & Management Section
Tuberculosis Control Branch

Division of Communicable Disease Control

Center for Infectious Diseases

California Department of Public Health

(510) 620-3121
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